

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

HUDSON COUNTY
BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS

RE:

REGULAR MEETING : TRANSCRIPT OF
OF THE :
HUDSON COUNTY BOARD OF : PROCEEDINGS
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS :
:

O P E N S E S S I O N

Hudson County
Administration Building,
Freeholders Chambers
567 Pavonia Avenue
Jersey City, New Jersey
Thursday, April 24, 2014
6:00 p.m.

B E F O R E:

- JOSE C. MUNOZ, Chairman
- ALBERT CIFELLI, Freeholder
- DOREEN DiDOMENICO, Freeholder
- JEFFREY DUBLIN, Freeholder
- E. JUNIOR MALDONADO, Freeholder
- JOSE C. MUNOZ, Freeholder
- WILLIAM O'DEA, Freeholder
- TILO RIVAS, Freeholder
- ANTHONY ROMANO, Freeholder

A L S O P R E S E N T:

- EDWARD J. FLORIO, ESQ., Board Counsel
- DONATO J. BATTISTA, Hudson County Counsel
- ABRAHAM ANTUN, County Administrator
- ALBERTO G. SANTOS, County Clerk

Job No. NJ1798435

Page 2

1 THE CLERK: Freeholder Cifelli.
 2 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Here.
 3 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
 4 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Here.
 5 THE CLERK: Dublin. Liggio.
 6 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Absent.
 7 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
 8 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Here.
 9 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
 10 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Here.
 11 THE CLERK: Rivas.
 12 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Here.
 13 THE CLERK: Romano.
 14 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Here.
 15 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
 16 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Here.
 17 THE CLERK: Please stand for the
 18 Pledge of Allegiance.
 19 (Flag Salute.)
 20 THE CLERK: Adequate notice of this
 21 meeting has been provided as follows:
 22 1. Posting notice of Resolution No.
 23 8-1-2014 on the Freeholder's Bulletin Board, Third
 24 Floor, Administration Building Annex, Jersey City,
 25 New Jersey.

Page 3

1 2. Copies of the above mentioned
 2 resolution have been sent to the County Clerk and
 3 the editors of the Jersey Journal and the Star
 4 Ledger.
 5 Mr. Chairman, do you want to begin with
 6 laudatories or additional discussion on today's
 7 agenda?
 8 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Laudatories.
 9 THE CLERK: The first laudatory is
 10 being distributed now. It's a resolution urging
 11 support of research to combat fibro dysplasia
 12 ossificans progressiva.
 13 Board as a whole, Mr. Chair.
 14 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 15 THE CLERK: This is L-1. On L-1,
 16 Freeholder Cifelli.
 17 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
 18 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
 19 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
 20 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
 21 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
 22 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
 23 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.
 24 THE CLERK: Rivas.
 25 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.

Page 4

1 THE CLERK: Romano.
 2 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
 3 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
 4 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 5 THE CLERK: And the other item,
 6 laudatory item, is a resolution supporting the full
 7 funding for all Housing Choice Voucher Renewals for
 8 Fiscal Year 2015, and urging Congress to provide
 9 \$350 million to restore 40,000 vouchers lost
 10 nationally to sequestration.
 11 O'Dea and Maldonado.
 12 L-2, Freeholder Cifelli.
 13 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
 14 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
 15 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
 16 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
 17 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
 18 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
 19 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.
 20 THE CLERK: Rivas.
 21 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.
 22 THE CLERK: Romano.
 23 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
 24 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
 25 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.

Page 5

1 THE CLERK: Mr. Chair, the next order
 2 business is additional discussion on today's agenda.
 3 MR. ANTUN: Mr. Chairman, I have
 4 several items for the Board's consideration. With
 5 respect to the budget, the information that was
 6 requested which is the ten-percent reduction on
 7 other expenses, twenty-percent reduction on other
 8 expenses, the budgeted vacancies and overtime
 9 report, it's all in a packet that's being
 10 distributed to the Board.
 11 Mr. Chairman, I was waiting.
 12 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Okay.
 13 MR. ANTUN: May I continue?
 14 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 15 MR. ANTUN: Mr. Chairman, the next
 16 item that I wanted to just mention is that the
 17 budget resolution will have the public hearing on
 18 May 20th at six o'clock p.m. here in the Freeholder
 19 Chambers, and the publication date will be May 10th,
 20 and the Cap Bank is the same thing.
 21 THE CLERK: Should I distributed the
 22 Budget and Cap Bank items with a new date to the
 23 Board?
 24 MR. ANTUN: Yes.
 25 THE CLERK: No. 1 and No. 3 are being

Page 6

1 handed out. The first one is 1, and the second one
2 is 3.
3 MR. ANTUN: Mr. Chairman, the item
4 that I have --
5 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Do we need a
6 motion to amend?
7 THE CLERK: The original documents
8 had blanks for the dates. I'll leave it to Ed.
9 MR. ANTUN: Yeah, just for the
10 record, on Tuesday, the documents that were given to
11 you did not have the dates. Then we had the
12 discussion and you agreed that it was May 20th. So
13 if an amendment is in order, so be it.
14 THE CLERK: Is there a motion to
15 amend Item No. 1, with a different hearing date?
16 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Motion by
17 Freeholder, who was it? Maldonado; second by
18 Freeholder Romano.
19 THE CLERK: Can we do this as one
20 motion, both Nos. 1 and 3, and the hearing date is
21 May 20th, 2014?
22 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Do we have to vote
23 on the motion?
24 THE CLERK: Yes, Freeholder.
25 Freeholder Cifelli.

Page 7

1 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
2 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
3 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
4 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
5 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
6 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
7 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.
8 THE CLERK: Rivas.
9 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.
10 THE CLERK: Romano.
11 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
12 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
13 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
14 MR. ANTUN: Mr. Chairman, the next
15 item that I have, although it was taken off the
16 agenda, a request was made for copies of the
17 invoices of Diamond Auto, so we will distribute
18 that, and we are also asking that the Purchasing
19 Agent's agenda recommendation be considered to amend
20 for a contract extension for Aramark for 60 days.
21 The current extension expires May 1st. We put bids
22 in last week. We expect to make a recommendation to
23 the Board probably in 30 days. So what we're asking
24 is a 60-day extension on the current contract.
25 There is no money required.

Page 8

1 THE CLERK: Mr. Chairman, a motion to
2 amend 13 would be in order.
3 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Moved by Freeholder
4 Maldonado, second? Second by Freeholder DiDomenico.
5 THE CLERK: Roll call?
6 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Is there any
7 discussion on this? Roll call.
8 THE CLERK: Freeholder Cifelli.
9 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
10 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
11 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
12 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
13 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
14 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
15 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.
16 THE CLERK: Rivas.
17 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.
18 THE CLERK: Romano.
19 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
20 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
21 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
22 MR. ANTUN: The next item that I have
23 is a copy of a Project Labor Agreement that the
24 Board wanted to a signed copy of that.
25 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: I have it.

Page 9

1 MR. ANTUN: Oh, okay, great. The
2 next item that I have is regarding the payment to
3 Cargill. That amount is going to be reduced by
4 \$13,250, which represents the payment that was made
5 to trucks for salt. That is No. 18.
6 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Motion by Freeholder
7 O'Dea. Second by Freeholder Maldonado.
8 THE CLERK: On the motion replace No.
9 18, Freeholder Cifelli.
10 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
11 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
12 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
13 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
14 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
15 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
16 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.
17 THE CLERK: Rivas.
18 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.
19 THE CLERK: Romano.
20 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
21 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
22 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
23 MR. ANTUN: Mr. Chairman, those are
24 all the items that I have. Wait, Mr. Chairman,
25 there is one additional item. As you know there is

Page 10

1 an ordinance for the public hearing today on the
 2 closure of the Duncan Avenue entrance into Lincoln
 3 Park. We are proposing an amendment to that
 4 ordinance that would allow us to have some discretion
 5 to open that entrance if traffic patterns change
 6 during the construction of the Pulaski.
 7 MR. BATTISTA: After we close the
 8 public hearing, I don't think it's a material or
 9 substantial change. You can accept our
 10 recommendation. You can move to amend it. If you
 11 look at what is given to you on No. 3, a new Now,
 12 Therefore section has been added that addresses the
 13 discretion that we're asking for.
 14 THE CLERK: So the ordinance will be
 15 amended after the public hearing or before the
 16 public hearing?
 17 MR. BATTISTA: No, no, after.
 18 THE CLERK: After the public hearing.
 19 MR. ANTUN: Mr. Chairman, those are
 20 all the items that I have. Thank you.
 21 THE CLERK: Mr. Chairman, there is
 22 one additional items from the Board. It's entitled
 23 resolution authorizing a grant in the amount of
 24 \$125,000 to We Are One New Jersey, Inc., for the
 25 creation of Working Families United Centers. This

Page 11

1 is 24. O'Dea and Munoz.
 2 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: I am going to make
 3 a motion to carry the item to the next agenda so we
 4 can have a committee meeting.
 5 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: I'll second.
 6 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: So the Freeholders
 7 know, this is a program that we had a discussion
 8 with possibly asking them to come to the next
 9 meeting because we wanted more information on the
 10 firm, and this is their request, and we will have
 11 this discussion. I think these issues affect the
 12 entire community, and this issue is going to deal
 13 with the Hispanic community.
 14 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: I'll make that
 15 motion. I think that one thing, Mr. Chairman,
 16 between now and the next meeting, generally we want
 17 to know the physical location and hours of operation
 18 before.
 19 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: I think what we can
 20 do is have a presentation. We can have them come
 21 and do a presentation to the public.
 22 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: I think that we
 23 need to have a meeting for that.
 24 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: I think that the
 25 Board would be willing to work on a solution.

Page 12

1 During the committee meeting, we will discuss the
 2 issue, and I would ask them to come before the
 3 Freeholders.
 4 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: One of the other
 5 issues which was brought up today, that was brought
 6 up, when they originally made their presentation to
 7 the smaller groups is their desire to partner with a
 8 local established not-for-profit. That probably
 9 should be dealt with maybe before.
 10 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Thank you.
 11 THE CLERK: Mr. Chairman, there is a
 12 motion carry No. 24 to the next regular meeting of
 13 the Board. It was a motion by Freeholder O'Dea, and
 14 seconded by Maldonado. Roll call?
 15 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 16 THE CLERK: Freeholder Cifelli.
 17 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
 18 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
 19 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
 20 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
 21 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
 22 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
 23 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: I vote yes to
 24 carry it. I just want to note that do think this is
 25 a very important program and important service.

Page 13

1 There are some entities that would be great partners
 2 for this organization, and I think determining the
 3 best location or locations to service the greatest
 4 number of long-term permanent residents is some kind
 5 of information. We just want to get clarification
 6 before we offer the funding. I vote yes.
 7 THE CLERK: Freeholder Rivas.
 8 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.
 9 THE CLERK: Romano.
 10 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
 11 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
 12 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 13 THE CLERK: The item is carried. I
 14 have no additional items, Mr. Chairman. Proceed
 15 with public participation?
 16 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 17 THE CLERK: According to the policy
 18 set by the Board of Freeholders, members of the
 19 public are asked to limit their comments to 15
 20 minutes when discussing agenda items and five
 21 minutes at the conclusion of the meeting when
 22 discussing matters of public interest.
 23 At this time the public may address the
 24 Board on any item on the agenda only. Please keep
 25 your comments limited to 15 minutes. Are there any

Page 14

1 speakers on agenda items only?
 2 There appear to be none. Freeholder
 3 Dublin, who is not present, sponsored Nos. 14 and
 4 19.
 5 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: I will take the
 6 sponsorships.
 7 THE CLERK: You'll take the
 8 sponsorships, Mr. Chairman, and he's the second on
 9 1, which now is replaced, No. 13.
 10 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: I'll take the
 11 second.
 12 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: 13 was a
 13 replacement. We don't need to have that either.
 14 THE CLERK: Thank you, Freeholder.
 15 As noted the consent agenda now includes amended No.
 16 1 and 3, replaced 13 and replaced 18; 24 was added
 17 and then carried. May I have a motion to approve
 18 all items listed?
 19 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Motion by Freeholder
 20 Maldonado. Second by Freeholder Romano.
 21 THE CLERK: Freeholder Cifelli.
 22 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes, abstained
 23 Item 10.
 24 THE CLERK: Abstention on No. 10.
 25 Freeholder DiDomenico.

Page 15

1
 2 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
 3 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
 4 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
 5 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
 6 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: No on 3. Aye on
 7 the rest.
 8 THE CLERK: Freeholder Rivas.
 9 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.
 10 THE CLERK: Romano.
 11 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
 12 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
 13 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 14 THE CLERK: All items are approved.
 15 We have one ordinance for introduction, entitled An
 16 Ordinance amending Chapter 200, Article 8.11 of the
 17 Administrative Code to establish a reserved handicap
 18 parking space on John F. Kennedy Boulevard, Bayonne,
 19 for Violette A. Hannalla.
 20 On introduction, Freeholder Cifelli.
 21 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
 22 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
 23 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
 24 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
 25 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.

Page 16

1 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
 2 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.
 3 THE CLERK: Rivas.
 4 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.
 5 THE CLERK: Romano.
 6 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
 7 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
 8 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 9 THE CLERK: We have three ordinances
 10 for second reading. The first ordinance for second
 11 reading is entitled An Ordinance amending the Hudson
 12 County District Solid Waste Management Plan,
 13 reaffirmation of inclusion of Advanced Recycling,
 14 Inc., Newark, New Jersey, for various purposes.
 15 This is the time fixed for public hearing
 16 on this Ordinance, which was introduced at the
 17 meeting of April 10th, 2014, advertised as required
 18 by law together with the notice of Hearing for this
 19 time. It has been posted on the Freeholder's
 20 Bulletin Board and made available to the general
 21 public.
 22 Are there any speakers on this ordinance?
 23 Is there a motion to close the hearing?
 24 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Motion.
 25 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Second.

Page 17

1 THE CLERK: All in favor?
 2 (The Board votes unanimously to close
 3 the Hearing.)
 4 The Hearing is closed. On final adoption,
 5 Freeholder Cifelli.
 6 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
 7 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
 8 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
 9 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
 10 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
 11 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
 12 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.
 13 THE CLERK: Rivas.
 14 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.
 15 THE CLERK: Romano.
 16 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
 17 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
 18 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 19 THE CLERK: For the record Freeholder
 20 Dublin is now present. Can he vote on the
 21 ordinance?
 22 MR. FLORIO: If the Board consents to
 23 it.
 24 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: I make a motion
 25 that we allow Freeholder Dublin to vote on the

Page 18

1 agenda.

2 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: I second it.

3 THE CLERK: All in favor, opposed?

4 (The Board votes unanimously to close

5 the Hearing.)

6 THE CLERK: The consent agenda,

7 Freeholder Dublin, includes an amended 1 and 3, it

8 includes the hearing date of May 20th, replacements

9 for the 13 and 18; 24 is was added and then carried.

10 Do you wish to vote on the consent agenda?

11 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: Yes.

12 THE CLERK: How do you vote?

13 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: No. 3, abstained.

14 Aye on the rest.

15 THE CLERK: Board Counsel, Freeholder

16 Romano wants to change his vote on one of the items.

17 MR. FLORIO: Since the vote is

18 currently being taken, he can change is his vote.

19 THE CLERK: Freeholder Romano, which

20 item?

21 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: No. 3.

22 THE CLERK: And how do you vote on 3?

23 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: I abstain.

24 THE CLERK: All items are approved.

25 There was also an ordinance for introduction.

Page 19

1 Freeholder Dublin, do you wish to vote on that?

2 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: Yes.

3 THE CLERK: How do you vote?

4 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: Aye.

5 THE CLERK: And we just completed the

6 public hearing on No. 2. I took a roll call on

7 adoption of No. 2. Do you wish to vote on No. 2?

8 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: I vote aye.

9 THE CLERK: The ordinance is adopted.

10 Next ordinance for second reading is entitled, An

11 Ordinance amending the Hudson County District Solid

12 Waste Management Plan, Hugo Neu Recycling, LLC,

13 Kearny, New Jersey, to be included in the plan as a

14 Class D Facility Consumer Electronics for recycling

15 metals and other recovered materials.

16 This is the time fixed for public hearing

17 on this Ordinance, which was introduced at the

18 meeting of April 10th, 2014, advertised as required

19 by law together with the notice of Hearing for this

20 time. It has been posted on the Freeholder's

21 Bulletin Board and made available to the general

22 public.

23 Are there any speakers on this ordinance?

24 Maldonado, Cifelli; all in favor, opposed?

25 (The Board votes unanimously to close

Page 20

1 the Hearing.)

2 The Hearing is closed. On final adoption,

3 Freeholder Cifelli.

4 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.

5 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.

6 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.

7 THE CLERK: Dublin.

8 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: Yes.

9 THE CLERK: Maldonado.

10 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.

11 THE CLERK: O'Dea.

12 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.

13 THE CLERK: Rivas.

14 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.

15 THE CLERK: Romano.

16 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.

17 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.

18 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.

19 THE CLERK: The final ordinance for

20 second reading is entitled An Ordinance amending

21 Chapter 200, Traffic, Article 29, of the Hudson

22 County Administrative Code to establish temporary

23 ingress closures at the Lincoln Park Access Drives,

24 east and west, and the parking lot entrance along

25 Duncan Avenue, Jersey City, New Jersey, from Monday

Page 21

1 through Friday inclusive between the hours of six

2 a.m. to ten a.m.

3 This is the time fixed for public hearing

4 on this Ordinance, which was introduced at the

5 meeting of April 10th, 2014, advertised as required

6 by law together with the notice of Hearing for this

7 time. It has been posted on the Freeholder's

8 Bulletin Board and made available to the general

9 public.

10 Are there any speakers on this ordinance?

11 Maldonado and Romano; all in favor, opposed.

12 (The Board votes unanimously to close the

13 Hearing.)

14 The Hearing is closed.

15 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: I'm going to

16 make a motion to approve the recommended amendments

17 to this ordinance.

18 THE CLERK: Should I read the

19 additional items into the record?

20 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: We need a second.

21 I want a discussion. It's in my district.

22 THE CLERK: Is there a second?

23 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Second by

24 Jeff, Jeff.

25 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Besides that, I

Page 22

1 think I should have received the courtesy of the
2 proposal.
3 MR. ANTUN: Mr. Freeholder, my
4 apologies. That came up at the last minute. That's
5 my fault. I should have contacted you. I thought
6 about that this afternoon. The change is that it
7 would give us some discretion.
8 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: It says it's
9 closed, but it's closed unless the County Executive
10 decides he wants to open it after he discusses it
11 with the appropriate department director. I'm not
12 sure who the appropriate department directors are.
13 I just want some notice, you know. I just want some
14 process or notice. I don't want it to be one day
15 it's closed for two hours, then it's open. At the
16 end of the day, you're not going to be able to reach
17 the County Executive by phone, they're going to
18 reach me. So I just feel there needs to be some
19 process or notice as to when it's going to be open,
20 and then if it gets closed.
21 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Can we assign, we
22 have the County Executive on the ordinance, can have
23 the Freeholder, add the Freeholder to make a
24 decision on that?
25 MR. FLORIO: Actually, Chairman, the

Page 23

1 Optional County Charter Law, this places the
2 administrative activity under the auspices of
3 Executive Branch alone.
4 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Can we add something
5 that the Freeholder of the district has to be
6 advised?
7 MR. FLORIO: If the Administration is
8 willing to make that concession, that would not be
9 inappropriate.
10 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: If we defeat this
11 ordinance, okay, then my position would be tomorrow,
12 because I don't believe the County could be meet the
13 legal requirement of a state of emergency based on
14 traffic patterns for the last two weeks that they
15 could even keep those entrances closed.
16 In fact, having met with the police
17 director literally an hour and a half before the
18 meeting, do you know what the police director said?
19 I have no idea why you ever closed Duncan Avenue to
20 begin with, we never asked that it be closed. I
21 explained to him what some of the concerns were and
22 what the potential patterns of traffic could be, and
23 then he kind of understood it better.
24 But all I'm asking for is to amend this,
25 include some notice it in so I don't find out Monday

Page 24

1 it's closed, Tuesday it's open, Wednesday it's
2 closed, Thursday it's open. People are going to say
3 you voted on some ordinance that's basically saying
4 open and close it whenever you want. If it's closed
5 all the time, it's closed all the time. I can just
6 explain, Hey, I'm sorry, it's closed all the time.
7 MR. BATTISTA: Let me see if I can
8 respond with what the Freeholder is saying.
9 Recognizing that the Skyway is an ongoing event, and
10 I don't think anyone has a full grasp what impact
11 it's going to have because of certain events. The
12 purpose of this is, as things change, we have some
13 discretion to keep concern things open and closed as
14 opposed to coming back to the Board.
15 If what the Freeholder is saying is that
16 no changes will be made without 24 hours notice --
17 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Or 48 hours
18 notice.
19 MR. BATTISTA: I can't speak for the
20 people on the ground whether or not that's
21 practical. As a lawyer I don't have a problem with
22 it. I don't know if that's practical. I just don't
23 know enough about the traffic issues.
24 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Let's look at it
25 this way. As it relates this ordinance, basically

Page 25

1 it says it's closed, and the discretion you're
2 getting is to open it. All I'm saying is, if you're
3 going to open it, do a 48-hour notice prior to
4 opening. The ordinance it makes it clear you can
5 close it, that the assumption is that it's closed.
6 So if it's going to open just to do some public
7 notice so people will know that it's open. That's
8 all.
9 Obviously because I had a fight and
10 literally removed on my own illegally placed wooden
11 horses that closed Communipaw Avenue last week, and
12 I think that I finally came to a resolution on that
13 issue at the same meeting today at 4:30, and nobody
14 is taking credit on that, the City, the County, the
15 City, this department, this person, but now they've
16 at least agreed, we kind of wish we could close it,
17 but it's okay if it's open, which I'm happy with,
18 but there has to be notice and consistency. That's
19 all I'm asking for, simply put.
20 MR. ANTUN: I have no problem.
21 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: If you simply put,
22 any reopening of it during that period will require
23 a 48-hour public notice, I'll be happy.
24 MR. BATTISTA: What I would suggest
25 is Paragraph 3, at the end of it, put a comma, and

Page 26

1 say, However, any changes shall be done by 48-hour
 2 public notice.
 3 MR. FLORIO: I don't want to be a
 4 stick in the mud, Chairman. Is there going to be
 5 some qualification of the form of the notice, is
 6 there some requirement as to how the notice is going
 7 to take place?
 8 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Anything except
 9 Twitter.
 10 MR. ANTUN: Mr. Chairman, we will
 11 just put electronic message.
 12 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Notify them the
 13 same way you do any other notice. Notify the
 14 newspapers.
 15 MR. ANTUN: That's fine.
 16 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: The way you have
 17 an emergency meeting, you have to send a 48-hour to
 18 the newspapers.
 19 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: So we can send
 20 signals to the area that in 48 hours, it's going to
 21 be open or closed.
 22 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: As a practicality,
 23 Mr. Florio, they'll have to be required they way you
 24 public notice anything else. I think they have to
 25 keep the restaurant closed until the Skyway opens.

Page 27

1 Maybe it hit the fence.
 2 I make a motion to further amend this
 3 amendment.
 4 MR. FLORIO: We can withdraw the
 5 earlier amendment.
 6 MR. BATTISTA: We had an amendment
 7 that's now under consideration for amendment, and
 8 preferably, we can withdraw that amendment and amend
 9 again it again and have one vote on the amendment.
 10 So if Freeholder Maldonado withdraws his.
 11 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: I will rescind
 12 my original motion to amend.
 13 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: Yes.
 14 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: I will make a
 15 motion to include the recommended amendments
 16 inclusive of the 48-hour notice.
 17 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: Second.
 18 MR. BATTISTA: So for the record, the
 19 amendment will be Paragraph 3, as is before you,
 20 with a comma at the end of the paragraph, further
 21 stating, however, any changes shall be done within
 22 48 hours.
 23 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Are you going
 24 to read the new amendment into the records?
 25 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Isn't that a

Page 28

1 substantial change?
 2 MR. BATTISTA: It's our opinion that
 3 what we're doing is we're lessening the closing.
 4 It's not a substantial change because what we're
 5 doing, the ordinance was closing, but here is open
 6 roads, so we're further reduce the closing.
 7 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: We don't think
 8 that's substantial? It's more confusing.
 9 MR. BATTISTA: I don't think
 10 confusing is the test. It's my opinion, it's not.
 11 I guess reasonable minds --
 12 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: You have to ask,
 13 Mr. Florio, what is your opinion?
 14 MR. FLORIO: I frankly, Freeholder,
 15 listening to County Counsel's explanation of what he
 16 believes to be a de minimis change, that would
 17 therefore not rise to the level of substantial
 18 modification, it would not require readvertisement,
 19 and the amendment can be voted upon once it's read
 20 into the record by the Clerk.
 21 THE CLERK: Mr. Chair, should I read
 22 it into the record?
 23 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 24 THE CLERK: Paragraph 3, now reads as
 25 follows: Consistent with County Park Ordinance No.

Page 29

1 213-5-1982, Section 22, the County Executive or his
 2 authorized representative, comma, upon consultation
 3 of appropriate department directors, comma, may
 4 dependent upon traffic conditions, comma, direct
 5 that any part of or all those roadways closed by
 6 this ordinance remain opened to vehicular traffic
 7 during all or part of applicable time frame, comma,
 8 however, comma, any changes shall be done upon
 9 48-hours public notice, period; what was stated by
 10 County Counsel.
 11 MR. FLORIO: That is correct. Is
 12 that correct?
 13 MR. BATTISTA: Yes.
 14 THE CLERK: On the amendment,
 15 Freeholder Cifelli.
 16 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
 17 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
 18 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
 19 THE CLERK: Dublin.
 20 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: Yes.
 21 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
 22 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
 23 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
 24 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.
 25 THE CLERK: Rivas.

Page 30

1 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.
 2 THE CLERK: Romano.
 3 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
 4 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
 5 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 6 THE CLERK: The ordinance is amended.
 7 Roll call on the amended ordinance. Do we need
 8 another sponsor?
 9 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Sponsored as
 10 amended.
 11 THE CLERK: Roll call on the amended
 12 ordinance, Chairman Munoz?
 13 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 14 THE CLERK: Freeholder Cifelli.
 15 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
 16 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
 17 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
 18 THE CLERK: Dublin.
 19 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: Yes.
 20 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
 21 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
 22 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
 23 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.
 24 THE CLERK: Rivas.
 25 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.

Page 31

1 THE CLERK: Romano.
 2 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
 3 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
 4 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 5 THE CLERK: The ordinance as amended
 6 has been adopted. That concludes the items of
 7 business on today's agenda. Are there any comments
 8 from the Freeholders on the business of the Board?
 9 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Mr. Chairman, just
 10 a few items. On the 3, while I'm anxious to roll up
 11 our sleeves and make cuts in the budget, my no vote
 12 today to introduce it is just reflective of my
 13 personal dissatisfaction that the Administration
 14 failed to seize on the opportunity we provided to
 15 them to make further cuts of at least a million
 16 dollars before the budget was provided to the Board.
 17 It's interesting to note that at first
 18 blush, if we simply cut other expenses by ten
 19 percent, we cut \$3 1/2 million out of our budget.
 20 If we went to 20, we cut \$7 million, which would
 21 almost eliminate what the increase is. I think
 22 that's the beginning of some serious food for
 23 thought. A ten-percent cut in other expenses would
 24 save \$3 1/2 million. I think in a lot of places, I
 25 would tell in my own company's budget, I've cut

Page 32

1 other expenses by a lot more than that over the last
 2 several years.
 3 I think it's, I think it's time that we
 4 take that policy and position and take a strong
 5 stance to make those type of deep cuts in order to
 6 ensure that the Administration has to tighten their
 7 belt on a lot of expenses. I think that we're
 8 better off.
 9 On the ordinance related to the closure of
 10 Duncan Avenue, I certainly support the flexibility
 11 with some notice, and I think people need to know
 12 and understand what is going on. It's difficult
 13 when we have days Communipaw is closed and open,
 14 then it's closed, and I have people calling me. I'm
 15 driving in the park, getting splinters from wooden
 16 horses during rush hour, six o'clock in the evening.
 17 This is a difficult time.
 18 The first two weeks of the closure of the
 19 Skyway has proven the most adversely impacted
 20 community by the closure of the Skyway is the
 21 residents of the Journal Square, West Side and
 22 Greenville section, who travel south on a daily
 23 basis during rush hour to work, which is the exact
 24 opposite of what was predicted. Why is that?
 25 Because the New Jersey Department of Transportation

Page 33

1 in its infinite wisdom to assist out-of-towners
 2 transversing the city have done two thing. One,
 3 they have changed the timing of traffic signals so
 4 people heading north have a lot more time to travel
 5 into and through Jersey City, while those of us who
 6 resides in the City traveling south have to wait as
 7 Communipaw Avenue and other blocks back up and
 8 continue to back up as a result of the timing change
 9 on the signals.
 10 Secondly, this really bothers me. The
 11 Skyway is closed in the northbound direction.
 12 However, the ramp at Broadway at Jersey City is
 13 closed both in the north and southbound direction,
 14 except for their construction vehicles. Now, why
 15 does that bother me? Because the DOT basically
 16 said, Hey, we want to make sure southbound is open
 17 for everybody coming out of New York City, but if
 18 you live on the West Side, Lafayette, Bergen side of
 19 the City, screw you. You all have to be forced onto
 20 the truck route with limited options to get to it.
 21 And I mentioned it today at City Hall, and
 22 I'm going to have a resolution to this Board for the
 23 next meeting asking that the southbound ramp at
 24 Broadway be reopened by the New Jersey Department of
 25 Transportation to help alleviate the bottleneck that

Page 34

1 we're experiencing, and quite frankly, also it
2 creates an option. Right now there is no option.
3 We all have come in, feed into 1 & 9 truck route at
4 Route 440 and -- Route 440 and Communipaw Avenue.
5 Along with that, it appears that the DOT
6 is taking a very, very serious look at, once again,
7 allowing a left turn onto Communipaw from 1 & 9
8 South, and 440 at the Communipaw intersection, which
9 I vehemently spoke against and objected to when it
10 was first done. I predicted at that time that it
11 was going to exacerbate the traffic congestion at
12 the intersection, not alleviate it, and they have
13 now admitted that that is exactly what has occurred.
14 I would hope that that will occur and will occur
15 quickly.
16 Lastly, on the matter that we carried
17 related to the DR-1, New Jersey, Inc., to assist
18 long-term permanent residents in gaining
19 citizenship, dealing with hour and wage problems
20 that may occur, getting education, ESL, et cetera, I
21 would forward to the committee of my three esteemed
22 Latino colleagues meeting between now and the next
23 meeting to get the information needed, address some
24 of the issues of location, staffing and hours, so we
25 can move forward with this in a way that we all

Page 35

1 support.
2 I think it's important. I think it's
3 needed. I think it's good to know that there is
4 already out there that are doing some of this. We
5 partner them and make them work together. I think
6 that's great, but also if we can service areas like
7 my town, part of Jersey City in Jersey City where
8 these services really don't exist, I think that's
9 critical.
10 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Freeholder Romano.
11 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: One, I would like
12 to on behalf of all my colleagues, congratulate
13 Oscar and his staff for legislation with regard to
14 our alcohol center in the jail. It's a very
15 prestigious accomplishment and well-deserved.
16 I had the honor today to be at the
17 hospital when the State Commissioner of the Health
18 was there, and amongst the comments working hospital
19 with regard to the rape victims was that she was
20 happy to see that the County had representation, but
21 also that the County was involved with grants with
22 our Prosecutor's unit and assigning Debra. I think
23 that's great.
24 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: I wanted to -- I
25 have an emergency resolution that we postpone any

Page 36

1 retirements that are going to occur for 90 days. I
2 don't know if there anyone is whose retirement is
3 pending. If there is -- Oh -- Oh. I just want to
4 mention that I think, two things, one, Susan, I
5 think we can have you come back to the next meeting
6 and do a resolution properly recognizing your
7 campaign and properly commend and recognize your
8 many years of to service to the County. I said this
9 three or four times that I asked you not to retire.
10 You definitely will be sorely missed. We
11 occasionally butted heads over the years, but I
12 think, and I know I ticked you off sometimes because
13 you went and told some of our friends and you didn't
14 talk to me for a couple days, but that's okay. I
15 think that folks that I have such heated exchanges
16 with are only people that I have utmost respect for.
17 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: You must love Ed
18 Florio.
19 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: I don't love
20 anyone more than Abe Antun. I will always go down
21 in record as the only Freeholder, who I went to the
22 New Jersey Department of Community Affairs when Abe
23 Antun was the assistant commissioner, right, Abe?
24 Which was probably one of the most shocking moments
25 you had. You probably saw me and said, What the

Page 37

1 hell is this guy coming down here to bother me for
2 now.
3 But, in all seriousness, you know, Susan,
4 I want to thank you. You've done a fantastic job.
5 I heard some rumors you may, you know, still be
6 around in a different type of role to be of
7 assistance. While we're going to cut from the
8 budget, there is some assistance and services that
9 probably would be worth paying money for.
10 (Applause.)
11 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: I also want to
12 say also to Susan, thanks for your service over the
13 last 25 years. The constituents who came to me from
14 my district needed direction, whether it was a
15 housing issue or any other issue, you always picked
16 up the phone when I called. You always tried to do
17 the best. You will be sorely missed. You can have
18 that chair when you come back to the meetings. The
19 person who got you for some many years, you're
20 welcome to come back to the meetings. God bless.
21 Enjoy your endeavors. Enjoy retirement and come
22 back and join us.
23 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: You know, Susan,
24 you have done so many things in Hoboken and Jersey
25 City, God bless you. Good for you. You're a

Page 38

1 shining example of what people are worth to this
 2 County.
 3 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: You're going to be
 4 here next week for sure because we want to do the
 5 proper. You explained to us that you're not going
 6 to be here. We want to do something to thank you
 7 for your years of service to the County, and I asked
 8 O'Dea to put a motion on the table, but let's do
 9 something the right way. It's too quick. Can we
 10 have you here for the next meeting?
 11 MS. MEARNS: Yes, thank you very
 12 much.
 13 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Mr. Chair
 14 Freeholder Maldonado had a good idea. I guess we,
 15 unless directed otherwise, we could use this as a
 16 verbal and get it committed to writing. I think we
 17 shouldn't delay any time, and that is to do a motion
 18 to do a resolution strongly urging the New Jersey
 19 Department of Transportation to reopen the
 20 Southbound Broadway ramp from Jersey City to the
 21 southbound Pulaski Skyway to all vehicular traffic.
 22 I would make in a motion without whereas clauses.
 23 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: I second it.
 24 THE CLERK: The motion is to urge the
 25 DOT to reopen the Southbound Broadway ramp in Jersey

Page 39

1 City to all vehicular traffic.
 2 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Immediately.
 3 THE CLERK: To immediately reopen.
 4 Motion by Freeholder O'Dea. Second by Freeholder
 5 Maldonado.
 6 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: I would add,
 7 Freeholder O'Dea is correct, that the most impacted
 8 are the group of citizens that use it are the Jersey
 9 City residents who take the ramp to go to the
 10 Pulaski.
 11 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Motion and roll
 12 call.
 13 THE CLERK: Freeholder Cifelli.
 14 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
 15 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
 16 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
 17 THE CLERK: Dublin.
 18 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: Yes.
 19 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
 20 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
 21 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
 22 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.
 23 THE CLERK: Rivas.
 24 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.
 25 THE CLERK: Romano.

Page 40

1 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
 2 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
 3 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
 4 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Thank you to
 5 Freeholder Maldonado for reminding when did I ever
 6 think there was some protocol for the process or
 7 procedure that needed to be filed for that exigent
 8 situation.
 9 THE CLERK: Are there any comments
 10 from the Chief of Staff to the County Executive?
 11 MR. GAUGHAN: Mr. Chairman, on behalf
 12 of the County Executive and my staff at the County
 13 Executive's office, we would like to echo the
 14 sentiments of the Board regarding how much we're
 15 going to miss Susan Mearns. Tom and I, who came
 16 from City government to County Government 12 years
 17 ago, it was Susie who made us smart in County
 18 government and made our lives a lot easier.
 19 And also on behalf of all those people
 20 that receives CDBG over the years, she did a great
 21 job. She always had a tough decision to make to do
 22 more with less. We wish her well and God bless her,
 23 and we love you, Susie.
 24 THE CLERK: This is the time for
 25 anyone present to address the Board on any matter of

Page 41

1 public interest. Please remember to limit your
 2 comments to five minutes.
 3 Mr. John Hallanan
 4 MR. HALLANAN: Good evening. I'm
 5 representing the Lincoln Association. I'm also
 6 serving on the committee for the County's
 7 Commemoration of the 350th anniversary of the State
 8 of New Jersey. I left one of these cards by your
 9 desks. The date is October the 18th. There is a
 10 picture of something of a historic nature from every
 11 community in the County.
 12 On the other side, this is a first
 13 product, we couldn't get everybody, but there are
 14 some of the people that are of note. We have
 15 author, Holly Metz. She's from Hoboken. I think
 16 she wrote Poor Man -- Killing the Poor Man --
 17 Killing the Poormaster. Steven Monarch, John
 18 Feldman, local legends of Jersey City, and from the
 19 African-American Museum, Cynthia Harrison. The
 20 Jersey Room will provide the postcard and the
 21 pictures in the front, and they're going to have a
 22 show in commemoration that day.
 23 There will be exhibits on the Civil War by
 24 the assistant curator of the National Guard Museum
 25 in Sea Girt. If people bring items to the

Page 42

1 commemoration, we'll give them an evaluation. The
 2 kids are going to have like word jumbles to make
 3 circles around the letters, and there is someone
 4 from the Hudson County Genealogical Society will be
 5 able to go online and get people's ancestors.
 6 So that is the update that. The date is
 7 October 18th, and we will see you and try to keep
 8 you updated on that. Thank you very much.
 9 THE CLERK: Additional speakers on
 10 any matter of public interest?
 11 MS. WAITERS: Happy New Years,
 12 everyone. Patricia Waiters, 1233 Park Avenue,
 13 Hoboken resident. Tonight I want to get the respect
 14 of a constituent. I want to share my feelings with
 15 the public, and I know tonight you're talking about
 16 budget cuts and tightening your belt. I urge you
 17 again, I asked you before to investigate the Law
 18 Department. I do see those dollars that are racking
 19 up for frivolous cases, and right now we can save,
 20 and stop letting the taxpayers waste their money.
 21 I want to give you my opinion, and this is
 22 only my opinion on the record, but no constitution
 23 in this world could cover up the mistreatment that
 24 was bestowed to me at the Hudson County Jail. I am
 25 ashamed at you guys in the Law Department. I have a

Page 43

1 letter here from the federal court attempting to
 2 reopen my case, and I have copies for everybody
 3 tonight.
 4 I simply told the judge, I brought it to
 5 his attention. Honorable Judge Sheridan, please
 6 accept this letter of following-up request that I
 7 made in 2013. I met with the FBI, and new
 8 information has come out of this case. This clearly
 9 shows my case was tainted, and I was wrongfully
 10 terminated, and there was an attempt to inflict harm
 11 on me and my family. I'm experiencing severe pain
 12 and suffering to this day, seven years later. I
 13 have three kids that totally depend on me and
 14 continue to suffer with me because of this fight.
 15 Please review the areas that I have attached to make
 16 your decision on reopening the case.
 17 What's funny is, we have an election
 18 coming up in three weeks, and I just want to inflict
 19 one thing because of these conflicts of interest,
 20 but what I do want to say is June 3rd, okay,
 21 June 3rd, right before the election, I stood at this
 22 same microphone, and I asked for your integrity and
 23 good government. That's all I asked for.
 24 But what hurts me is I wanted to take up
 25 the whole case, and the answers that the County is

Page 44

1 giving, I don't know if the Freeholders is sharing
 2 this with the Law Department, I don't know how it
 3 all goes, but I know that it's highly unnecessary to
 4 play cover-up and spends billions of dollars on
 5 taxpayers' money for frivolous litigation.
 6 So I have an answer here also that I
 7 wanted to share that the County responds saying
 8 about time frame, time law. That is so funny. That
 9 is so funny. Even if there was a murder case and I
 10 had strong witnesses, why are you still playing
 11 cover-up? I'm confused. That's the only thing I'm
 12 going to give this Board to investigate your Law
 13 Department, okay? That's the only thing I'm going
 14 to do.
 15 And I'm going to ask you again to please,
 16 I've been saying this for ten years, please
 17 investigate. Look into these which is my opinion,
 18 okay, that took place and transpired with me and my
 19 family and please, my contact information is still
 20 the same, and I want you to review this and share
 21 this with the Law Department and hopefully tonight
 22 that you will work in a fruitful manner and take
 23 this endeavor up and remove all the charges against
 24 me.
 25 I am only seeking justice. Don't hold it

Page 45

1 against me and my family. I want fair and open and
 2 good government, and I hope you guys are doing it
 3 before June 3rd, but I don't want to see none of the
 4 Freeholders because I'm not going anywhere. Thank
 5 you.
 6 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Is your case
 7 reopened, Pat?
 8 MS. WAITERS: This is the letter just
 9 requesting to reopen. It's stating March 14th, the
 10 County got the request. Thank you.
 11 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: They granted you a
 12 hearing on reopening the case?
 13 MS. WAITERS: Right. Thank you.
 14 THE CLERK: Are there additional
 15 speakers on any matter of public interest? There
 16 appear to be none, Mr. Chair.
 17 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: I make a motion to
 18 allow a reconsideration of No. 3.
 19 THE CLERK: For freeholder Romano?
 20 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: For anyone who,
 21 I'll make a motion to allow No. 3 to be
 22 reconsidered?
 23 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Second by Freeholder
 24 Maldonado.
 25 THE CLERK: O'Dea, seconded by

Page 46

1 Freeholder Maldonado. On the vote to reconsider
2 No. 3, freeholder Cifelli.
3 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
4 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
5 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
6 THE CLERK: Dublin.
7 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: Yes.
8 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
9 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
10 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
11 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.
12 THE CLERK: Rivas.
13 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.
14 THE CLERK: Romano.
15 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
16 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
17 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
18 THE CLERK: And the motion will have
19 to be made by someone from the majority?
20 MR. FLORIO: Basically, yes. The
21 Clerk points out, and he's correct, that the motion
22 to reconsider should be sponsored by someone who
23 voted in the majority.
24 THE CLERK: So Freeholder Maldonado
25 sponsors it.

Page 47

1 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: I'll second.
2 THE CLERK: Freeholder Cifelli.
3 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
4 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.
5 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
6 THE CLERK: Dublin.
7 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: Yes.
8 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
9 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
10 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
11 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.
12 THE CLERK: Rivas.
13 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.
14 THE CLERK: Romano.
15 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
16 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
17 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
18 THE CLERK: We'll now take a new
19 vote.
20 MR. FLORIO: Only Freeholder Romano.
21 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: I think you have
22 to take a new vote.
23 THE CLERK: Freeholder Cifelli.
24 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.
25 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.

Page 48

1 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.
2 THE CLERK: Dublin.
3 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: No.
4 THE CLERK: Maldonado.
5 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.
6 THE CLERK: O'Dea.
7 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: No.
8 THE CLERK: Rivas.
9 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.
10 THE CLERK: Romano.
11 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.
12 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.
13 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.
14 THE CLERK: There are six votes in
15 the affirmative, two in the negative. Item 3 is
16 approved.
17 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Motion to
18 adjourn.
19 THE CLERK: Speaker.
20 AUDIENCE MEMBER: Good evening,
21 Chairman Munoz and Freeholders and the public. We
22 are have a teen summit next Saturday. We have six
23 workshops. Dr. Mike is doing health and wellness.
24 Ethan Kemp is doing law. Anna Chapman is doing
25 academics. Maria Cruz is doing finances. And

Page 49

1 Mickey Bernard will be doing employment.
2 We're trying to save some of our kids in
3 the neighborhood, in this town. Everything bad is
4 happening and no one seems to want to do anything
5 from it and take it on trying to make something
6 happen for them, and I'm asking for, if you approve,
7 you were given one of the fliers, some assistance
8 financially. The only cost is really food, lunch,
9 and each instructor is from the workshop will have a
10 few other donors that have given mini iPads as
11 prizes in the workshop. I'm asking for your
12 assistance in the breakfast and lunch expense.
13 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: Mr. Chairman, I
14 make a motion to donate \$500. You need to provide a
15 nonprofit.
16 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Provide the name
17 of a nonprofit, and we'll make it.
18 AUDIENCE MEMBER: I can. Actually, I
19 know that it could be done. We're not a nonprofit
20 yet but.
21 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: The only way we
22 can do it is let you tell us the name of it, you
23 know, and let the dollars flow through that as a
24 sponsor of your event. That's the process that we
25 have. Why don't we vote on it, and then subject to

Page 50

1 that.

2 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: What I need is a

3 letter from the not-for-profit, and so we're going

4 to approve it, okay? So I have to motion, and

5 second the motion.

6 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: The motion is that

7 we donate \$500 to one of the nonprofit sponsors of

8 this event to help defray the cost of food related

9 to the Save Funds Student Awareness Day on May 3rd,

10 2014. It's made by Freeholder Dublin and seconded

11 by me. I'll second.

12 THE CLERK: Upon verification of

13 nonprofit institution. This motion is to donate to

14 the nonprofit sponsor of the Save Funds Student

15 Awareness Day on May 13rd, 2014 to defray the cost

16 of food expenses. The motion is made by Freeholder

17 Dublin. Second, who was the second?

18 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: O'Dea.

19 THE CLERK: On the motion, Freeholder

20 Cifelli.

21 FREEHOLDER CIFELLI: Yes.

22 THE CLERK: DiDomenico.

23 FREEHOLDER DiDOMENICO: Yes.

24 THE CLERK: Dublin.

25 FREEHOLDER DUBLIN: Yes.

Page 51

1 THE CLERK: Maldonado.

2 FREEHOLDER MALDONADO: Yes.

3 THE CLERK: O'Dea.

4 FREEHOLDER O'DEA: Yes.

5 THE CLERK: Rivas.

6 FREEHOLDER RIVAS: Yes.

7 THE CLERK: Romano.

8 FREEHOLDER ROMANO: Yes.

9 THE CLERK: Chairman Munoz.

10 CHAIRMAN MUNOZ: Yes.

11 AUDIENCE MEMBER: Mr. Chairman, we

12 will bring a letter to you.

13 THE CLERK: Motion to adjourn by

14 Maldonado. Second by Freeholder Cifelli. The

15 meeting is adjourned.

16 (Whereupon the proceeding is then

17 concluded at 7:35 p.m.)

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 52

1 CERTIFICATION

2

3 I, SHARI CATHEY, CCR, RPR, License No.

4 30XI00234700, and Notary Public of the State of New

5 Jersey, hereby certify that the proceedings herein

6 are from the notes taken by me of a Regular Meeting

7 of the Hudson County Board of Chosen Freeholders,

8 held on Thursday, April 24, 2014; and that this is a

9 correct transcript of the same.

10

11

12

13 _____

14 SHARI CATHEY, CCR, RPR

15 A NOTARY PUBLIC of the

16 State of New Jersey

17 I.D. No. 2283786

18 Commission Expires 2/4/17

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

&	25 37:13	able 22:16 42:5	afternoon 22:6
& 34:3,7	29 20:21	abraham 1:21	agenda 3:7 5:2 7:16
1	3	absent 2:6	7:19 11:3 13:20,24
1 2:22 3:15,15 5:25 6:1,15,20 14:9,16 18:7 34:3,7,17 1/2 31:19,24 10 14:23,24 10th 5:19 16:17 19:18 21:5 12 40:16 1233 42:12 125,000 10:24 13 8:2 14:9,12,16 18:9 13,250 9:4 13rd 50:15 14 14:3 14th 45:9 15 13:19,25 18 9:5,9 14:16 18:9 18th 41:9 42:7 19 14:4 1st 7:21	3 5:25 6:2,20 10:11 14:16 15:6 18:7,13 18:21,22 25:25 27:19 28:24 31:10 31:19,24 45:18,21 46:2 48:15 30 7:23 30xi00234700 52:4 350 4:9 350th 41:7 3rd 43:20,21 45:3 50:9	abstain 18:23 abstained 14:22 18:13	31:7
1/2 31:19,24	30 7:23 30xi00234700 52:4 350 4:9 350th 41:7 3rd 43:20,21 45:3 50:9	abstention 14:24	agent's 7:19
10 14:23,24	4	academics 48:25	ago 40:17
10th 5:19 16:17	40,000 4:9	accept 10:9 43:6	agreed 6:12 25:16
19:18 21:5	440 34:4,4,8	access 20:23	agreement 8:23
12 40:16	48 24:17 25:3,23	accomplishment	albert 1:12
1233 42:12	26:1,17,20 27:16,22	35:15	alberto 1:22
125,000 10:24	29:9	activity 23:2	alcohol 35:14
13 8:2 14:9,12,16	4:30 25:13	add 22:23 23:4 39:6	allegiance 2:18
18:7 34:3,7,17	5	added 10:12 14:16	alleviate 33:25
18th 41:9 42:7	500 49:14 50:7	18:9	allow 10:4 17:25
19 14:4	567 1:8	additional 3:6 5:2	45:18,21
1st 7:21	6	9:25 10:22 13:14	allowing 34:7
2	60 7:20,24	21:19 42:9 45:14	amend 6:6,15 7:19
2 3:1 4:12 19:6,7,7	6:00 1:10	address 13:23 34:23	8:2 10:10 23:24
2/4/17 52:15	7	40:25	27:2,8,12
20 31:20	7 31:20	addresses 10:12	amended 10:15
200 15:16 20:21	7:35 51:17	adequate 2:20	14:15 18:7 30:6,7
2013 43:7	8	adjourn 48:18 51:13	30:10,11 31:5
2014 1:9 6:21 16:17	8-1-2014 2:23	adjourned 51:15	amending 15:16
19:18 21:5 50:10,15	8.11 15:16	administration 1:7	16:11 19:11 20:20
52:8	9	2:24 23:7 31:13	amendment 6:13
2015 4:8	9 34:3,7	32:6	10:3 27:3,5,6,7,8,9
20th 5:18 6:12,21	90 36:1	administrative	27:19,24 28:19
18:8	a	15:17 20:22 23:2	29:14
213-5-1982 29:1	a.m. 21:2,2	administrator 1:21	amendments 21:16
22 29:1	abe 36:20,22,23	admitted 34:13	27:15
2283786 52:14		adopted 19:9 31:6	american 41:19
24 1:9 11:1 12:12		adoption 17:4 19:7	amount 9:3 10:23
14:16 18:9 24:16		20:2	ancestors 42:5
52:8		advanced 16:13	anna 48:24
		adversely 32:19	annex 2:24
		advertised 16:17	anniversary 41:7
		19:18 21:5	answer 44:6
		advised 23:6	answers 43:25
		affairs 36:22	anthony 1:16
		affect 11:11	antun 1:21 5:3,13
		affirmative 48:15	5:15,24 6:3,9 7:14
		african 41:19	8:22 9:1,23 10:19
			22:3 25:20 26:10,15

<p>36:20,23 anxious 31:10 apologies 22:4 appear 14:2 45:16 appears 34:5 applause 37:10 applicable 29:7 appropriate 22:11 22:12 29:3 approve 14:17 21:16 49:6 50:4 approved 15:14 18:24 48:16 april 1:9 16:17 19:18 21:5 52:8 aramark 7:20 area 26:20 areas 35:6 43:15 article 15:16 20:21 ashamed 42:25 asked 13:19 23:20 36:9 38:7 42:17 43:22,23 asking 7:18,23 10:13 11:8 23:24 25:19 33:23 49:6,11 assign 22:21 assigning 35:22 assist 33:1 34:17 assistance 37:7,8 49:7,12 assistant 36:23 41:24 association 41:5 assumption 25:5 attached 43:15 attempt 43:10 attempting 43:1 attention 43:5 audience 48:20 49:18 51:11 auspices 23:2 author 41:15 authorized 29:2</p>	<p>authorizing 10:23 auto 7:17 available 16:20 19:21 21:8 avenue 1:8 10:2 20:25 23:19 25:11 32:10 33:7 34:4 42:12 awareness 50:9,15 aye 15:6 18:14 19:4 19:8</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">b</p> <hr/> <p>b 1:11 back 24:14 33:7,8 36:5 37:18,20,22 bad 49:3 bank 5:20,22 based 23:13 basically 24:3,25 33:15 46:20 basis 32:23 battista 1:20 10:7,17 24:7,19 25:24 27:6 27:18 28:2,9 29:13 bayonne 15:18 beginning 31:22 behalf 35:12 40:11 40:19 believe 23:12 believes 28:16 belt 32:7 42:16 bergen 33:18 bernard 49:1 best 13:3 37:17 bestowed 42:24 better 23:23 32:8 bids 7:21 billions 44:4 blanks 6:8 bless 37:20,25 40:22 blocks 33:7 blush 31:18 board 1:1,4,19 2:23 3:13 5:10,23 7:23</p>	<p>8:24 10:22 11:25 12:13 13:18,24 16:20 17:2,22 18:4 18:15 19:21,25 21:8 21:12 24:14 31:8,16 33:22 40:14,25 44:12 52:7 board's 5:4 bother 33:15 37:1 bothers 33:10 bottleneck 33:25 boulevard 15:18 branch 23:3 breakfast 49:12 bring 41:25 51:12 broadway 33:12,24 38:20,25 brought 12:5,5 43:4 budget 5:5,17,22 31:11,16,19,25 37:8 42:16 budgeted 5:8 building 1:7 2:24 bulletin 2:23 16:20 19:21 21:8 business 5:2 31:7,8 butted 36:11</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">c</p> <hr/> <p>c 1:12,14 52:1,1 call 8:5,7 12:14 19:6 30:7,11 39:12 called 37:16 calling 32:14 campaign 36:7 cap 5:20,22 cards 41:8 cargill 9:3 carried 13:13 14:17 18:9 34:16 carry 11:3 12:12,24 case 43:2,8,9,16,25 44:9 45:6,12 cases 42:19</p>	<p>cathey 52:3,13 ccr 52:3,13 cdbg 40:20 center 35:14 centers 10:25 certain 24:11 certainly 32:10 certify 52:5 cetera 34:20 chair 3:13 5:1 28:21 37:18 38:13 45:16 chairman 1:12 2:15 2:16 3:5,8,14 4:3,4 4:24,25 5:3,11,12 5:14,15 6:3,16,22 7:12,13,14 8:1,3,6 8:20,21 9:6,21,22 9:23,24 10:19,21 11:6,15,19,24 12:10 12:11,15 13:11,12 13:14,16 14:5,8,10 14:19 15:12,13 16:7 16:8 17:17,18 20:17 20:18 22:21,25 23:4 26:4,10,19 28:23 30:4,5,12,13 31:3,4 31:9 35:10 38:3 39:11 40:2,3,11 45:23 46:16,17 47:16,17 48:12,13 48:21 49:13 50:2,18 51:9,10,11 chambers 1:8 5:19 change 10:5,9 18:16 18:18 22:6 24:12 28:1,4,16 33:8 changed 33:3 changes 24:16 26:1 27:21 29:8 chapman 48:24 chapter 15:16 20:21 charges 44:23 charter 23:1 chief 40:10</p>
---	---	---	--

<p>choice 4:7 chosen 1:1,4 52:7 cifelli 1:12 2:1,2 3:16,17 4:12,13 6:25 7:1 8:8,9 9:9 9:10 12:16,17 14:21 14:22 15:20,21 16:25 17:5,6 19:24 20:3,4 27:25 28:7 29:15,16 30:14,15 39:13,14 46:2,3 47:2,3,23,24 50:20 50:21 51:14 circles 42:3 citizens 39:8 citizenship 34:19 city 1:9 2:24 20:25 25:14,15 33:2,5,6 33:12,17,19,21 35:7 35:7 37:25 38:20 39:1,9 40:16 41:18 civil 41:23 clarification 13:5 class 19:14 clauses 38:22 clear 25:4 clearly 43:8 clerk 1:22 2:1,3,5,7 2:9,11,13,15,17,20 3:2,9,15,18,20,22,24 4:1,3,5,14,16,18,20 4:22,24 5:1,21,25 6:7,14,19,24 7:2,4,6 7:8,10,12 8:1,5,8,10 8:12,14,16,18,20 9:8,11,13,15,17,19 9:21 10:14,18,21 12:11,16,18,20,22 13:7,9,11,13,17 14:7,14,21,24 15:3 15:5,8,10,12,14,22 15:24 16:1,3,5,7,9 17:1,7,9,11,13,15,17 17:19 18:3,6,12,15 18:19,22,24 19:3,5</p>	<p>19:9 20:5,7,9,11,13 20:15,17,19 21:18 21:22 28:20,21,24 29:14,17,19,21,23 29:25 30:2,4,6,11 30:14,16,18,20,22 30:24 31:1,3,5 38:24 39:3,13,15,17 39:19,21,23,25 40:2 40:9,24 42:9 45:14 45:19,25 46:4,6,8 46:10,12,14,16,18 46:21,24 47:2,4,6,8 47:10,12,14,16,18 47:23,25 48:2,4,6,8 48:10,12,14,19 50:12,19,22,24 51:1 51:3,5,7,9,13 close 10:7 16:23 17:2 18:4 19:25 21:12 24:4 25:5,16 closed 17:4 20:2 21:14 22:9,9,15,20 23:15,19,20 24:1,2 24:4,5,6,13 25:1,5 25:11 26:21,25 29:5 32:13,14 33:11,13 closing 28:3,5,6 closure 10:2 32:9,18 32:20 closures 20:23 code 15:17 20:22 colleagues 34:22 35:12 combat 3:11 come 11:8,20 12:2 34:3 36:5 37:18,20 37:21 43:8 coming 24:14 33:17 37:1 43:18 comma 25:25 27:20 29:2,3,4,7,8 commemoration 41:7,22 42:1</p>	<p>commend 36:7 comments 13:19,25 31:7 35:18 40:9 41:2 commission 52:15 commissioner 35:17 36:23 committed 38:16 committee 11:4 12:1 34:21 41:6 communipaw 25:11 32:13 33:7 34:4,7,8 community 11:12 11:13 32:20 36:22 41:11 company's 31:25 completed 19:5 concern 24:13 concerns 23:21 concession 23:8 concluded 51:17 concludes 31:6 conclusion 13:21 conditions 29:4 conflicts 43:19 confused 44:11 confusing 28:8,10 congestion 34:11 congratulate 35:12 congress 4:8 consent 14:15 18:6 18:10 consents 17:22 consideration 5:4 27:7 considered 7:19 consistency 25:18 consistent 28:25 constituent 42:14 constituents 37:13 constitution 42:22 construction 10:6 33:14 consultation 29:2</p>	<p>consumer 19:14 contact 44:19 contacted 22:5 continue 5:13 33:8 43:14 contract 7:20,24 copies 3:1 7:16 43:2 copy 8:23,24 correct 29:11,12 39:7 46:21 52:9 cost 49:8 50:8,15 counsel 1:19,20 18:15 29:10 counsel's 28:15 county 1:1,4,7,20,21 1:22 3:2 16:12 19:11 20:22 22:9,17 22:22 23:1,12 25:14 28:15,25 29:1,10 35:20,21 36:8 38:2 38:7 40:10,12,12,16 40:17 41:11 42:4,24 43:25 44:7 45:10 52:7 county's 41:6 couple 36:14 court 43:1 courtesy 22:1 cover 42:23 44:4,11 creates 34:2 creation 10:25 credit 25:14 critical 35:9 cruz 48:25 curator 41:24 current 7:21,24 currently 18:18 cut 31:18,19,20,23 31:25 37:7 cuts 31:11,15 32:5 42:16 cynthia 41:19</p>
--	---	---	---

<p>d</p> <p>d 19:14 daily 32:22 date 5:19,22 6:15,20 18:8 41:9 42:6 dates 6:8,11 day 7:24 22:14,16 41:22 43:12 50:9,15 days 7:20,23 32:13 36:1,14 de 28:16 deal 11:12 dealing 34:19 dealt 12:9 debra 35:22 decides 22:10 decision 22:24 40:21 43:16 deep 32:5 defeat 23:10 definitely 36:10 defray 50:8,15 delay 38:17 department 22:11 22:12 25:15 29:3 32:25 33:24 36:22 38:19 42:18,25 44:2 44:13,21 depend 43:13 dependent 29:4 deserved 35:15 desire 12:7 desks 41:9 determining 13:2 diamond 7:17 didomenico 1:13 2:3 2:4 3:18,19 4:14,15 7:2,3 8:4,10,11 9:11 9:12 12:18,19 14:25 15:2,22,23 17:7,8 20:5,6 29:17,18 30:16,17 39:15,16 46:4,5 47:1,4,5,25 48:1 50:22,23</p>	<p>different 6:15 37:6 difficult 32:12,17 direct 29:4 directed 38:15 direction 33:11,13 37:14 director 22:11 23:17 23:18 directors 22:12 29:3 discretion 10:4,13 22:7 24:13 25:1 discuss 12:1 discusses 22:10 discussing 13:20,22 discussion 3:6 5:2 6:12 8:7 11:7,11 21:21 dissatisfaction 31:13 distribute 7:17 distributed 3:10 5:10,21 district 16:12 19:11 21:21 23:5 37:14 documents 6:7,10 doing 28:3,5 35:4 45:2 48:23,24,24,25 49:1 dollars 31:16 42:18 44:4 49:23 donate 49:14 50:7 50:13 donato 1:20 donors 49:10 doreen 1:13 dot 33:15 34:5 38:25 dr 34:17 48:23 drives 20:23 driving 32:15 dublin 1:13 2:5 14:3 17:20,25 18:7,11,13 19:1,2,4,8 20:7,8 27:13,17 29:19,20 30:18,19 37:11 39:17,18 46:6,7</p>	<p>47:6,7 48:2,3 49:13 50:10,17,24,25 duncan 10:2 20:25 23:19 32:10 dysplasia 3:11</p> <p>e</p> <p>e 1:6,6,11,11,14,18 1:18 52:1 earlier 27:5 easier 40:18 east 20:24 echo 40:13 ed 6:8 36:17 editors 3:3 education 34:20 edward 1:19 either 14:13 election 43:17,21 electronic 26:11 electronics 19:14 eliminate 31:21 emergency 23:13 26:17 35:25 employment 49:1 endeavor 44:23 endeavors 37:21 enjoy 37:21,21 ensure 32:6 entire 11:12 entities 13:1 entitled 10:22 15:15 16:11 19:10 20:20 entrance 10:2,5 20:24 entrances 23:15 esl 34:20 esq 1:19 establish 15:17 20:22 established 12:8 esteemed 34:21 et 34:20 ethan 48:24</p>	<p>evaluation 42:1 evening 32:16 41:4 48:20 event 24:9 49:24 50:8 events 24:11 everybody 33:17 41:13 43:2 exacerbate 34:11 exact 32:23 exactly 34:13 example 38:1 exchanges 36:15 executive 22:9,17,22 23:3 29:1 40:10,12 executive's 40:13 exhibits 41:23 exigent 40:7 exist 35:8 expect 7:22 expense 49:12 expenses 5:7,8 31:18 31:23 32:1,7 50:16 experiencing 34:1 43:11 expires 7:21 52:15 explain 24:6 explained 23:21 38:5 explanation 28:15 extension 7:20,21,24</p> <p>f</p> <p>f 1:11 15:18 52:1 facility 19:14 fact 23:16 failed 31:14 fair 45:1 families 10:25 family 43:11 44:19 45:1 fantastic 37:4 fault 22:5 favor 17:1 18:3 19:24 21:11</p>
---	---	--	--

<p>fbi 43:7 federal 43:1 feed 34:3 feel 22:18 feelings 42:14 feldman 41:18 fence 27:1 fibro 3:11 fight 25:9 43:14 filed 40:7 final 17:4 20:2,19 finally 25:12 finances 48:25 financially 49:8 find 23:25 fine 26:15 firm 11:10 first 3:9 6:1 16:10 31:17 32:18 34:10 41:12 fiscal 4:8 five 13:20 41:2 fixed 16:15 19:16 21:3 flag 2:19 flexibility 32:10 fliers 49:7 floor 2:24 florio 1:19 17:22 18:17 22:25 23:7 26:3,23 27:4 28:13 28:14 29:11 36:18 46:20 47:20 flow 49:23 folks 36:15 following 43:6 follows 2:21 28:25 food 31:22 49:8 50:8 50:16 forced 33:19 form 26:5 forward 34:21,25 four 36:9 frame 29:7 44:8</p>	<p>frankly 28:14 34:1 freeholder 1:12,13 1:13,14,14,15,15,16 2:1,2,4,6,8,10,12,14 3:16,17,19,21,23,25 4:2,12,13,15,17,19 4:21,23 5:18 6:5,17 6:18,24,25 7:1,3,5,7 7:9,11 8:3,4,8,9,11 8:13,15,17,19,25 9:6,7,9,10,12,14,16 9:18,20 11:2,5,14 11:22 12:4,13,16,17 12:19,21,23 13:7,8 13:10 14:2,12,14,19 14:20,21,22,25 15:2 15:4,6,8,9,11,20,21 15:23,25 16:2,4,6 16:24,25 17:5,6,8 17:10,12,14,16,19 17:24,25 18:2,7,11 18:13,15,19,21,23 19:1,2,4,8 20:3,4,6 20:8,10,12,14,16 21:15,20,23,25 22:3 22:8,23,23 23:5,10 24:8,15,17,24 25:21 26:8,12,16,22 27:10 27:11,13,14,17,23 27:25 28:7,12,14 29:15,16,18,20,22 29:24 30:1,3,9,14 30:15,17,19,21,23 30:25 31:2,9 35:10 35:11,24 36:17,19 36:21 37:11,23 38:13,14,23 39:2,4 39:4,6,7,13,14,16,18 39:20,22,24 40:1,4 40:5 45:6,11,17,19 45:20,23 46:1,2,3,5 46:7,9,11,13,15,24 47:1,2,3,5,7,9,11,13 47:15,20,21,23,24 48:1,3,5,7,9,11,17</p>	<p>49:13,16,21 50:6,10 50:16,19,21,23,25 51:2,4,6,8,14 freeholder's 2:23 16:19 19:20 21:7 freeholders 1:1,4,8 11:6 12:3 13:18 31:8 44:1 45:4 48:21 52:7 friday 21:1 friends 36:13 frivolous 42:19 44:5 front 41:21 fruitful 44:22 full 4:6 24:10 funding 4:7 13:6 funds 50:9,14 funny 43:17 44:8,9 further 27:2,20 28:6 31:15</p> <p style="text-align: center;">g</p> <p>g 1:22 gaining 34:18 gaughan 40:11 genealogical 42:4 general 16:20 19:21 21:8 generally 11:16 getting 25:2 32:15 34:20 girt 41:25 give 22:7 42:1,21 44:12 given 6:10 10:11 49:7,10 giving 44:1 go 36:20 39:9 42:5 god 37:20,25 40:22 goes 44:3 going 9:3 11:2,12 21:15 22:16,17,19 24:2,11 25:3,6 26:4 26:6,20 27:23 32:12 33:22 34:11 36:1</p>	<p>37:7 38:3,5 40:15 41:21 42:2 44:12,13 44:15 45:4 50:3 good 35:3 37:25 38:14 41:4 43:23 45:2 48:20 government 40:16 40:16,18 43:23 45:2 grant 10:23 granted 45:11 grants 35:21 grasp 24:10 great 9:1 13:1 35:6 35:23 40:20 greatest 13:3 greenville 32:22 ground 24:20 group 39:8 groups 12:7 guard 41:24 guess 28:11 38:14 guy 37:1 guys 42:25 45:2</p> <p style="text-align: center;">h</p> <p>half 23:17 hall 33:21 hallanan 41:3,4 handed 6:1 handicap 15:17 hannalla 15:19 happen 49:6 happening 49:4 happy 25:17,23 35:20 42:11 harm 43:10 harrison 41:19 heading 33:4 heads 36:11 health 35:17 48:23 heard 37:5 hearing 5:17 6:15 6:20 10:1,8,15,16 10:18 16:15,18,23 17:3,4 18:5,8 19:6</p>
--	--	--	---

<p>19:16,19 20:1,2 21:3,6,13,14 45:12 heated 36:15 held 52:8 hell 37:1 help 33:25 50:8 hey 24:6 33:16 highly 44:3 hispanic 11:13 historic 41:10 hit 27:1 hoboken 37:24 41:15 42:13 hold 44:25 holly 41:15 honor 35:16 honorable 43:5 hope 34:14 45:2 hopefully 44:21 horses 25:11 32:16 hospital 35:17,18 hour 23:17 25:3,23 26:1,17 27:16 32:16 32:23 34:19 hours 11:17 21:1 22:15 24:16,17 26:20 27:22 29:9 34:24 housing 4:7 37:15 hudson 1:1,4,7,20 16:11 19:11 20:21 42:4,24 52:7 hugo 19:12 hurts 43:24</p>	<p>inappropriate 23:9 include 23:25 27:15 included 19:13 includes 14:15 18:7 18:8 inclusion 16:13 inclusive 21:1 27:16 increase 31:21 infinite 33:1 inflict 43:10,18 information 5:5 11:9 13:5 34:23 43:8 44:19 ingress 20:23 institution 50:13 instructor 49:9 integrity 43:22 interest 13:22 41:1 42:10 43:19 45:15 interesting 31:17 intersection 34:8,12 introduce 31:12 introduced 16:16 19:17 21:4 introduction 15:15 15:20 18:25 investigate 42:17 44:12,17 invoices 7:17 involved 35:21 ipads 49:10 issue 11:12 12:2 25:13 37:15,15 issues 11:11 12:5 24:23 34:24 item 4:5,6 5:16 6:3 6:15 7:15 8:22 9:2 9:25 11:3 13:13,24 14:23 18:20 48:15 items 5:4,22 9:24 10:20,22 13:14,20 14:1,18 15:14 18:16 18:24 21:19 31:6,10 41:25</p>	<p>j</p> <p>j 1:19,20 jail 35:14 42:24 jeff 21:24,24 jeffrey 1:13 jersey 1:9,9 2:24,25 3:3 10:24 16:14 19:13 20:25,25 32:25 33:5,12,24 34:17 35:7,7 36:22 37:24 38:18,20,25 39:8 41:8,18,20 52:5,14 job 1:25 37:4 40:21 john 15:18 41:3,17 join 37:22 jose 1:12,14 journal 3:3 32:21 judge 43:4,5 jumbles 42:2 june 43:20,21 45:3 junior 1:14 justice 44:25</p> <p>k</p> <p>kearny 19:13 keep 13:24 23:15 24:13 26:25 42:7 kemp 48:24 kennedy 15:18 kids 42:2 43:13 49:2 killing 41:16,17 kind 13:4 23:23 25:16 know 9:25 11:7,17 22:13 23:18 24:22 24:23 25:7 32:11 35:3 36:2,12 37:3,5 37:23 42:15 44:1,2 44:3 49:19,23</p> <p>l</p> <p>l 1:18 3:15,15 4:12 labor 8:23</p>	<p>lafayette 33:18 lastly 34:16 latino 34:22 laudatories 3:6,8 laudatory 3:9 4:6 law 16:18 19:19 21:6 23:1 42:17,25 44:2,8,12,21 48:24 lawyer 24:21 leave 6:8 ledger 3:4 left 34:7 41:8 legal 23:13 legends 41:18 legislation 35:13 lessening 28:3 letter 43:1,6 45:8 50:3 51:12 letters 42:3 letting 42:20 level 28:17 license 52:3 liggio 2:5 limit 13:19 41:1 limited 13:25 33:20 lincoln 10:2 20:23 41:5 listed 14:18 listening 28:15 literally 23:17 25:10 litigation 44:5 live 33:18 lives 40:18 llc 19:12 local 12:8 41:18 location 11:17 13:3 34:24 locations 13:3 long 13:4 34:18 look 10:11 24:24 34:6 44:17 lost 4:9 lot 20:24 31:24 32:1 32:7 33:4 40:18</p>
<p>i</p> <p>i.d. 52:14 idea 23:19 38:14 illegally 25:10 immediately 39:2,3 impact 24:10 impacted 32:19 39:7 important 12:25,25 35:2</p>			

<p>love 36:17,19 40:23 lunch 49:8,12</p>	<p>mention 5:16 36:4 mentioned 3:1</p>	<p>12:15 13:11,12,16 14:5,10,19 15:12,13</p>	<p>northbound 33:11 nos 6:20 14:3</p>
<p>m</p>	<p>33:21</p>	<p>16:7,8 17:17,18</p>	<p>notary 52:4,13</p>
<p>majority 46:19,23 maldonado 1:14 2:7 2:8 3:20,21 4:11,16 4:17 6:17 7:4,5 8:4 8:12,13 9:7,13,14 11:5 12:14,20,21 14:20 15:3,4,24,25 16:24 17:9,10 18:2 19:24 20:9,10 21:11 21:15,23 27:10,11 27:14,23 29:21,22 30:20,21 38:14,23 39:5,6,19,20 40:5 45:24 46:1,8,9,24 47:8,9 48:4,5,17 51:1,2,14 man 41:16,16 management 16:12 19:12 manner 44:22 march 45:9 maria 48:25 material 10:8 materials 19:15 matter 34:16 40:25 42:10 45:15 matters 13:22 mearns 38:11 40:15 meet 23:12 meeting 1:3 2:21 11:4,9,16,23 12:1 12:12 13:21 16:17 19:18 21:5 23:18 25:13 26:17 33:23 34:22,23 36:5 38:10 51:15 52:6 meetings 37:18,20 member 48:20 49:18 51:11 members 13:18</p>	<p>message 26:11 met 23:16 43:7 metals 19:15 metz 41:15 mickey 49:1 microphone 43:22 mike 48:23 million 4:9 31:15,19 31:20,24 minds 28:11 mini 49:10 minimis 28:16 minute 22:4 minutes 13:20,21,25 41:2 missed 36:10 37:17 mistreatment 42:23 modification 28:18 moments 36:24 monarch 41:17 monday 20:25 23:25 money 7:25 37:9 42:20 44:5 motion 6:6,14,16,20 6:23 8:1 9:6,8 11:3 11:15 12:12,13 14:17,19 16:23,24 17:24 21:16 27:2,12 27:15 38:8,17,22,24 39:4,11 45:17,21 46:18,21 48:17 49:14 50:4,5,6,13 50:16,19 51:13 move 10:10 34:25 moved 8:3 mud 26:4 munoz 1:12,14 2:15 2:16 3:8,14 4:3,4,24 4:25 5:12,14 6:16 6:22 7:12,13 8:3,6 8:20,21 9:6,21,22 11:1,6,19,24 12:10</p>	<p>20:17,18 22:21 23:4 26:19 28:23 30:4,5 30:12,13 31:3,4 35:10 38:3 39:11 40:2,3 45:23 46:16 46:17 47:16,17 48:12,13,21 50:2,18 51:9,10 murder 44:9 museum 41:19,24</p>	<p>note 12:24 31:17 41:14 noted 14:15 notes 52:6 notice 2:20,22 16:18 19:19 21:6 22:13,14 22:19 23:25 24:16 24:18 25:3,7,18,23 26:2,5,6,13,24 27:16 29:9 32:11</p>
		<p>n</p>	<p>notify 26:12,13 number 13:4</p>
		<p>n 1:6,6,18 52:1</p>	<p>o</p>
		<p>name 49:16,22 national 41:24 nationally 4:10 nature 41:10 need 6:5 11:23 14:13 21:20 30:7 32:11 49:14 50:2 needed 34:23 35:3 37:14 40:7 needs 22:18 negative 48:15 neighborhood 49:3 neu 19:12 never 23:20 new 1:9 2:25 5:22 10:11,24 16:14 19:13 20:25 27:24 32:25 33:17,24 34:17 36:22 38:18 41:8 42:11 43:7 47:18,22 52:4,14 newark 16:14 newspapers 26:14 26:18 nj1798435 1:25 nonprofit 49:15,17 49:19 50:7,13,14 north 33:4,13</p>	<p>o 1:6,6,11,18 52:1 o'clock 5:18 32:16 o'dea 1:15 2:6,9,10 3:22,23 4:11,18,19 6:5 7:6,7 8:14,15 9:7,15,16 11:1,2,14 12:4,13,22,23 14:12 15:5,6 16:1,2 17:11 17:12,24 20:11,12 21:20,25 22:8 23:10 24:17,24 25:21 26:8 26:12,16,22 28:12 29:23,24 30:9,22,23 31:9 35:24 36:19 38:8,13 39:2,4,7,21 39:22 40:4 45:6,11 45:17,20,25 46:10 46:11 47:10,11,21 48:6,7 49:16,21 50:6,18 51:3,4 objected 34:9 obviously 25:9 occasionally 36:11 occur 34:14,14,20 36:1 occurred 34:13 october 41:9 42:7</p>

<p>offer 13:6 office 40:13 oh 9:1 36:3,3 okay 5:12 9:1 23:11 25:17 36:14 43:20 44:13,18 50:4 once 28:19 34:6 ongoing 24:9 online 42:5 open 10:5 22:10,15 22:19 24:1,2,4,13 25:2,3,6,7,17 26:21 28:5 32:13 33:16 45:1 opened 29:6 opening 25:4 opens 26:25 operation 11:17 opinion 28:2,10,13 42:21,22 44:17 opportunity 31:14 opposed 18:3 19:24 21:11 24:14 opposite 32:24 option 34:2,2 optional 23:1 options 33:20 order 5:1 6:13 8:2 32:5 ordinance 10:1,14 15:15,16 16:10,11 16:16,22 17:21 18:25 19:9,10,11,17 19:23 20:19,20 21:4 21:10,17 22:22 23:11 24:3,25 25:4 28:5,25 29:6 30:6,7 30:12 31:5 32:9 ordinances 16:9 ordnance 10:4 organization 13:2 original 6:7 27:12 originally 12:6 oscar 35:13</p>	<p>ossificans 3:12 overtime 5:8</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">p</p> <hr/> <p>p 1:6,18 p.m. 1:10 5:18 51:17 packet 5:9 pain 43:11 paragraph 25:25 27:19,20 28:24 park 10:3 20:23 28:25 32:15 42:12 parking 15:18 20:24 part 29:5,7 35:7 participation 13:15 partner 12:7 35:5 partners 13:1 pat 45:7 patricia 42:12 patterns 10:5 23:14 23:22 pavonia 1:8 paying 37:9 payment 9:2,4 pending 36:3 people 24:2,20 25:7 32:11,14 33:4 36:16 38:1 40:19 41:14,25 people's 42:5 percent 5:6,7 31:19 31:23 period 25:22 29:9 permanent 13:4 34:18 person 25:15 37:19 personal 31:13 phone 22:17 37:16 physical 11:17 picked 37:15 picture 41:10 pictures 41:21 place 26:7 44:18 placed 25:10 places 23:1 31:24</p>	<p>plan 16:12 19:12,13 play 44:4 playing 44:10 please 2:17 13:24 41:1 43:5,15 44:15 44:16,19 pledge 2:18 points 46:21 police 23:16,18 policy 13:17 32:4 poor 41:16,16 poormaster 41:17 position 23:11 32:4 possibly 11:8 postcard 41:20 posted 16:19 19:20 21:7 posting 2:22 postpone 35:25 potential 23:22 practical 24:21,22 practicality 26:22 predicted 32:24 34:10 preferably 27:8 present 14:3 17:20 40:25 presentation 11:20 11:21 12:6 prestigious 35:15 prior 25:3 prizes 49:11 probably 7:23 12:8 36:24,25 37:9 problem 24:21 25:20 problems 34:19 procedure 40:7 proceed 13:14 proceeding 51:16 proceedings 1:4 52:5 process 22:14,19 40:6 49:24</p>	<p>product 41:13 profit 12:8 50:3 program 11:7 12:25 progressiva 3:12 project 8:23 proper 38:5 properly 36:6,7 proposal 22:2 proposing 10:3 prosecutor's 35:22 protocol 40:6 proven 32:19 provide 4:8 41:20 49:14,16 provided 2:21 31:14 31:16 public 5:17 10:1,8 10:15,16,18 11:21 13:15,19,22,23 16:15,21 19:6,16,22 21:3,9 25:6,23 26:2 26:24 29:9 41:1 42:10,15 45:15 48:21 52:4,13 publication 5:19 pulaski 10:6 38:21 39:10 purchasing 7:18 purpose 24:12 purposes 16:14 put 7:21 25:19,21,25 26:11 38:8</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">q</p> <hr/> <p>qualification 26:5 quick 38:9 quickly 34:15 quite 34:1</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">r</p> <hr/> <p>r 1:11,18 52:1 racking 42:18 ramp 33:12,23 38:20,25 39:9 rape 35:19</p>
---	--	--	--

<p>reach 22:16,18 read 21:18 27:24 28:19,21 reading 16:10,11 19:10 20:20 reads 28:24 readvertisement 28:18 reaffirmation 16:13 really 33:10 35:8 49:8 reasonable 28:11 received 22:1 receives 40:20 recognize 36:7 recognizing 24:9 36:6 recommendation 7:19,22 10:10 recommended 21:16 27:15 reconsider 46:1,22 reconsideration 45:18 reconsidered 45:22 record 6:10 17:19 21:19 27:18 28:20 28:22 36:21 42:22 records 27:24 recovered 19:15 recycling 16:13 19:12,14 reduce 28:6 reduced 9:3 reduction 5:6,7 reflective 31:12 regard 35:13,19 regarding 9:2 40:14 regular 1:3 12:12 52:6 related 32:9 34:17 50:8 relates 24:25 remain 29:6</p>	<p>remember 41:1 reminding 40:5 remove 44:23 removed 25:10 renewals 4:7 reopen 38:19,25 39:3 43:2 45:9 reopened 33:24 45:7 reopening 25:22 43:16 45:12 replace 9:8 replaced 14:9,16,16 replacement 14:13 replacements 18:8 report 5:9 representation 35:20 representative 29:2 representing 41:5 represents 9:4 request 7:16 11:10 43:6 45:10 requested 5:6 requesting 45:9 require 25:22 28:18 required 7:25 16:17 19:18 21:5 26:23 requirement 23:13 26:6 rescind 27:11 research 3:11 reserved 15:17 resident 42:13 residents 13:4 32:21 34:18 39:9 resides 33:6 resolution 2:22 3:2 3:10 4:6 5:17 10:23 25:12 33:22 35:25 36:6 38:18 respect 5:5 36:16 42:13 respond 24:8 responds 44:7</p>	<p>rest 15:7 18:14 restaurant 26:25 restore 4:9 result 33:8 retire 36:9 retirement 36:2 37:21 retirements 36:1 review 43:15 44:20 right 34:2 36:23 38:9 42:19 43:21 45:13 rise 28:17 rivas 1:15 2:11,12 3:24,25 4:20,21 7:8 7:9 8:16,17 9:17,18 11:22 13:7,8 15:8,9 16:3,4 17:13,14 20:13,14 29:25 30:1 30:24,25 39:23,24 46:12,13 47:12,13 48:8,9 51:5,6 roads 28:6 roadways 29:5 role 37:6 roll 8:5,7 12:14 19:6 30:7,11 31:10 39:11 romano 1:16 2:13 2:14 4:1,2,22,23 6:18 7:10,11 8:18 8:19,25 9:19,20 13:9,10 14:20 15:10 15:11 16:5,6 17:15 17:16 18:16,19,21 18:23 20:15,16 21:11 30:2,3 31:1,2 35:10,11 36:17 37:23 39:25 40:1 45:19 46:14,15 47:14,15,20 48:10 48:11 51:7,8 room 41:20 route 33:20 34:3,4,4 rpr 52:3,13</p>	<p>rumors 37:5 rush 32:16,23</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">s</p> <hr/> <p>s 1:6,6,6,18,18 salt 9:5 salute 2:19 santos 1:22 saturday 48:22 save 31:24 42:19 49:2 50:9,14 saw 36:25 saying 24:3,8,15 25:2 44:7,16 says 22:8 25:1 screw 33:19 sea 41:25 second 6:1,17 8:4,4 9:7 11:5 14:8,11,20 16:10,10,25 18:2 19:10 20:20 21:20 21:22,23 27:17 38:23 39:4 45:23 47:1 50:5,11,17,17 51:14 seconded 12:14 45:25 50:10 secondly 33:10 section 10:12 29:1 32:22 see 24:7 35:20 42:7 42:18 45:3 seeking 44:25 seize 31:14 send 26:17,19 sent 3:2 sentiments 40:14 sequestration 4:10 serious 31:22 34:6 seriousness 37:3 service 12:25 13:3 35:6 36:8 37:12 38:7 services 35:8 37:8</p>
--	--	--	--

<p>serving 41:6 set 13:18 seven 43:12 severe 43:11 share 42:14 44:7,20 shari 52:3,13 sharing 44:1 sheridan 43:5 shining 38:1 shocking 36:24 show 41:22 shows 43:9 side 32:21 33:18,18 41:12 signals 26:20 33:3,9 signed 8:24 simply 25:19,21 31:18 43:4 situation 40:8 six 5:18 21:1 32:16 48:14,22 skyway 24:9 26:25 32:19,20 33:11 38:21 sleeves 31:11 smaller 12:7 smart 40:17 society 42:4 solid 16:12 19:11 solution 11:25 sorely 36:10 37:17 sorry 24:6 south 32:22 33:6 34:8 southbound 33:13 33:16,23 38:20,21 38:25 space 15:18 speak 24:19 speaker 48:19 speakers 14:1 16:22 19:23 21:10 42:9 45:15 spends 44:4</p>	<p>splinters 32:15 spoke 34:9 sponsor 30:8 49:24 50:14 sponsored 14:3 30:9 46:22 sponsors 46:25 50:7 sponsorships 14:6,8 square 32:21 staff 35:13 40:10,12 staffing 34:24 stance 32:5 stand 2:17 star 3:3 state 23:13 35:17 41:7 52:4,14 stated 29:9 stating 27:21 45:9 steven 41:17 stick 26:4 stood 43:21 stop 42:20 strong 32:4 44:10 strongly 38:18 student 50:9,14 subject 49:25 substantial 10:9 28:1,4,8,17 suffer 43:14 suffering 43:12 suggest 25:24 summit 48:22 support 3:11 32:10 35:1 supporting 4:6 sure 22:12 33:16 38:4 susan 36:4 37:3,12 37:23 40:15 susie 40:17,23</p>	<p>tainted 43:9 take 14:5,7,10 26:7 32:4,4 39:9 43:24 44:22 47:18,22 49:5 taken 7:15 18:18 52:6 talk 36:14 talking 42:15 taxpayers 42:20 44:5 teen 48:22 tell 31:25 49:22 temporary 20:22 ten 5:6 21:2 31:18 31:23 44:16 term 13:4 34:18 terminated 43:10 test 28:10 thank 10:20 12:10 14:14 37:4 38:6,11 40:4 42:8 45:4,10 45:13 thanks 37:12 thing 5:20 11:15 33:2 43:19 44:11,13 things 24:12,13 36:4 37:24 think 10:8 11:11,15 11:19,22,24 12:24 13:2 22:1 24:10 25:12 26:24 28:7,9 31:21,24 32:3,3,7 32:11 35:2,2,3,5,8 35:22 36:4,5,12,15 38:16 40:6 41:15 47:21 third 2:23 thought 22:5 31:23 three 16:9 34:21 36:9 43:13,18 thursday 1:9 24:2 52:8 ticked 36:12 tighten 32:6</p>	<p>tightening 42:16 tilo 1:15 time 13:23 16:15,19 19:16,20 21:3,7 24:5,5,6 29:7 32:3 32:17 33:4 34:10 38:17 40:24 44:8,8 times 36:9 timing 33:3,8 today 10:1 12:5 25:13 31:12 33:21 35:16 today's 3:6 5:2 31:7 told 36:13 43:4 tom 40:15 tomorrow 23:11 tonight 42:13,15 43:3 44:21 totally 43:13 tough 40:21 town 35:7 49:3 towners 33:1 traffic 10:5 20:21 23:14,22 24:23 29:4 29:6 33:3 34:11 38:21 39:1 transcript 1:3 52:9 transpired 44:18 transportation 32:25 33:25 38:19 transversing 33:2 travel 32:22 33:4 traveling 33:6 tried 37:16 truck 33:20 34:3 trucks 9:5 try 42:7 trying 49:2,5 tuesday 6:10 24:1 turn 34:7 twenty 5:7 twitter 26:9 two 22:15 23:14 32:18 33:2 36:4 48:15</p>
	<p>t</p>		
	<p>t 1:18 52:1,1 table 38:8</p>		

type 32:5 37:6	waiting 5:11	workshops 48:23
u	want 3:5 11:16 12:24 13:5 21:21 22:13,13,14 24:4 26:3 33:16 36:3 37:4,11 38:4,6 42:13,14,21 43:18 43:20 44:20 45:1,3 49:4	world 42:23 worth 37:9 38:1 writing 38:16 wrongfully 43:9 wrote 41:16
unanimously 17:2 18:4 19:25 21:12 understand 32:12 understood 23:23 unit 35:22 united 10:25 unnecessary 44:3 update 42:6 updated 42:8 urge 38:24 42:16 urging 3:10 4:8 38:18 use 38:15 39:8 utmost 36:16	wanted 5:16 8:24 11:9 35:24 43:24 44:7 wants 18:16 22:10 war 41:23 waste 16:12 19:12 42:20 way 24:25 26:13,16 26:23 34:25 38:9 49:21 wednesday 24:1 week 7:22 25:11 38:4 weeks 23:14 32:18 43:18 welcome 37:20 wellness 48:23 went 31:20 36:13,21 west 20:24 32:21 33:18 william 1:15 willing 11:25 23:8 wisdom 33:1 wish 18:10 19:1,7 25:16 40:22 withdraw 27:4,8 withdraws 27:10 witnesses 44:10 wooden 25:10 32:15 word 42:2 work 11:25 32:23 35:5 44:22 working 10:25 35:18 workshop 49:9,11	y yeah 6:9 year 4:8 years 32:2 36:8,11 37:13,19 38:7 40:16 40:20 42:11 43:12 44:16 york 33:17
v		
vacancies 5:8 various 16:14 vehemently 34:9 vehicles 33:14 vehicular 29:6 38:21 39:1 verbal 38:16 verification 50:12 victims 35:19 violette 15:19 vote 6:22 12:23 13:6 17:20,25 18:10,12 18:16,17,18,22 19:1 19:3,7,8 27:9 31:11 46:1 47:19,22 49:25 voted 24:3 28:19 46:23 votes 17:2 18:4 19:25 21:12 48:14 voucher 4:7 vouchers 4:9		
w		
wage 34:19 wait 9:24 33:6 waiters 42:11,12 45:8,13		